AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
10:00 a.m., Friday, February 14, 2025

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460
Topeka, KS 66603

. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of January 17, 2025

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an
item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for
Sfurther discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components
a. GLI Approval Letters February 2025
b. GLI Revocation Letters February 2025
c. BMM Approval Letters February 2025
d. BMM Revocation Letters February 2025
2. Internal Control Amendment Approvals

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendment Approvals
b. Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals
3. Occupational License Revocation

a. KRGC Case No. 2024-2001

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort
a. January Monthly Report
b. January Revenue Report

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway
a. January Monthly Report
b. January Revenue Report

3. Kansas Crossing Casino
a. January Monthly Report
b. January Revenue Report

4. Kansas Star Casino
a. January Monthly Report
b. January Revenue Report

5. Golden Circle




F. COMMISSION ITEMS — OLD BUSINESS

None

G. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS

None

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. STAFF REPORTS
1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report
2. Randy Evans, Government Relations Manager
a. Legislative Report

3. Don Brownlee, Executive Director

J.  EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming
facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the first executive session:
1. Background Reports

The following items will be discussed during the second executive session:
1. Attorney/Client Privilege

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

L. ADJOURNMENT



CALL TO ORDER
(A)

MOTION, APPROVE
AGENDA

(B.)

MOTION, APPROVE
DECEMBER 13, 2024
MEETING MINUTES

(€)

MOTION, APPROVE
CONSENT AGENDA
(D.)

LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;

BOOT HILL CASINO &

RESORT
(E.1l.a)

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — JANUARY 17, 2025

Chairman David Moses called the January 17, 2025, meeting to order at 10:00
a.m. The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building in Topeka,
Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the KRGC and
Public Square websites and the agency’s social media pages. Commissioners
Brandon Jones, Larry Turnquist, and Mike Fleming were also present. Others
present included Executive Director Don Brownlee, General Counsel Judith
Taylor, Director of IT&C-s Dennis Bachman, Director of Security, Licensing,
and Backgrounds Roger Bailey, Director of Gambling DJ Lopez, Director of
Casino Operations Rick Wilson, Government Relations Manager Randy Evans,
and other staff.

Executive Director Brownlee explained that staff did have an amendment to the
agenda, the removal of an item from the Other Business section.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved to approve the agenda as amended.
Motion carried 4-0.

Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved to approve the minutes of the December
13, 2024 meeting. Motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Turnquist abstained from voting as he was not present at the
December 2024 meeting.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the consent agenda (six
items). Motion carried 4-0.

Ryan Deutsch, General Manager, reported:
e December 2024 revenue numbers compared to December 2023:
o Total gaming revenue decreased 5.87%
o Total slot revenue was down 7.85%
o Table games revenue was up 10.62%
e December 2024 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $19,699.00
= Down 68.10% from December 2023.
» Handle was up 11%
» Hold was down 71%
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $4,128,568.00
* Down 51.71% from December 2023
= Handle was up 8%
= Hold was down 46%
o December Top Events
= Bears vs Vikings
» Texas vs Georgia
o December Top Sports



= NFL was 38.5% of handle
= College Football was 17% of handle
= College Basketball was 16.5% of handle
e Super Bowl
o Currently, 71% of handle and 54% of bets are the Chiefs to win the
Super Bowl.
e Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o Charity Match Hotseats — The facility donated $16,650.00 to local
charities.
o Weekly Kiosk Games
o Weekly Food and Beverage Specials
o Slot Tournaments
o Rock Paper Scissors Game Board
o New Years Eve VIP Party
o VIP Promotions
o Sportsbook Promotions
o Snowed In Free Play Money Machine Hot Seats
e Upcoming Entertainment & Events
o Clint Black — February 8
o Treaty Oak Revival —March 1
o Harlem Globetrotters — March 4
o Blippi — April 5
o Three Dog Night — April 12
o Los Tigres del Norte — May 11
o Basketball Tournament of Champions — January 23 — 25
o SPIAA League Tournament — January 30 — February 1
e Chairman Moses asked what caused the disparity between the state’s
share of revenue between December of 2023 and December of 2024.
Director of Administration, Audit, and Finance Brandi White explained
that December 1 — 15" of 2024 the state received 22% and from
December 16™ — 31% the state received 24%, and that due to the rate
change, the figures appear separately. Chairman Moses remarked that
Commissioner Jones pointed out when the two figures for December
2024 were combined and then compared to December of 2023 the
difference is within what is to be expected. Director White noted that
there will be two figures appearing in the revenue reports going
forward for a while. Executive Director Brownlee commented that
there would be discussion in executive session on this topic.
e Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report
o 239 active employees as of December 31, 2024
o 59 were hired during the reporting period.
o 25 existing employees have recertified their TIPS testing for another
3-year period.
o 220 active employees completed annual refresher training for
TIPS/Responsible Alcohol Service during the 4th Quarter of 2024.

o BHCMC, LLC has 2 certified TIPS Trainers on property.



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS STAR
(E.2.a.)

o 57 new hires have taken Responsible Gaming during the reporting
period

o 220 active employees completed annual refresher training for
Responsible Gaming during the 4™ Quarter of 2024

o BHCR participated in Responsible Gaming Education Month in
September 2023

o 0 VEPs were refused entry to the casino floor

o 3 VEPs were removed from the casino floor

o 101 individuals were refused entry because they appeared intoxicated

o 45 individuals were removed because they appeared intoxicated

o 104 minors were refused entry to the casino floor

o 0 minor was removed from the casino floor

o 413 individuals were denied entry for not having an ID

o 382 individuals were denied entry for having an invalid ID

e Chairman Moses noted that there has been a lot of education about

updating your state ID to a Real ID and asked if the facility manager

requires patrons to have a Real ID, the license with the star. General

Manager Deutsch answered stating that the facility requires that patrons

have a valid ID. Chairman Moses asked once the Real ID becomes a

requirement will the software be able to reflect this update. General

Manager Deutsch confirmed that their software would be updated to

comply with any changes.

Alli Kuplen, General Manager, reported:

e December 2024 revenue numbers compared to December 2023:

o Total gross gaming revenue was down 3.7%

o Total slot revenue down 2.1%

o Table games revenue down 2.8%

e December 2024 Sports Wagering revenue
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $108,000.00.

= Down from December 2023’s revenue of $325,000.00.

o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $3,900,000.00
= Down from December 2023’s revenue of $8,200,000.00.

e December 2024 Sports Wagering
o $79 million was wagered on FanDuel online.

o $The total handle in retail was $1.21 million for December.

o Football once again ruled the betting in retail as the NFL had 54% of
the total handle followed by college football with 29%. They were
followed by College Basketball at 12%, NBA at 3% NHL at 1% and
MMA at 1%.

o The largest bet of the month was $12,500 futures bet on the Baltimore
Ravens to win the Super Bowl. This wager will pay out $100,000
but will not be settled until after the Super Bowl.

e Commissioner Fleming asked if there was any explanation for why the
digital sportsbook revenue is down. General Manager Kuplen explained
that the sportsbook held about 5.1% compared to last year’s 9.72%.

e December Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in January| 10am — 11:59pm



o Winter Sit and Go Slot Tournaments | Thursdays in January | 5pm -
8:00pm

o 50th Anniversary Kiosk Game | Saturdays in January | 10am — 10pm

o Godinger Silverware Gift Giveaway | Friday, January 4 | 4pm-9pm

o Cutting Board/Scale Gift Giveaway | Friday, January 11 | 4pm-9pm

o Stone Bath Mat Gift Giveaway | Friday, January 18 | 4pm-9pm

o Electric Toothbrush Gift Giveaway | Friday, January 24 | 4pm — 9pm

o Amy Miller Bath Set | Friday, January 31 | 4pm-9pm

o Newly Hosted Event | Thursday, January 23 | Woodfire Grille | 7pm-
8:30pm

e December Upcoming Entertainment & Events:
o Cars for Charities | Century II Expo Hall | January 18-19
o Asian Variety Show | Arena | Saturday, January 25 | 8pm
o Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report

o During the second half of 2024, Kansas Star Casino processed 143
new team members through new hire orientation, Responsible
Gaming, and Alcohol Awareness trainings.

o All Front of House Food and Beverage managers and team members
that participate in the serving of alcoholic beverages, all Security
Staff, all Valet Staff, Slot Floor persons and above, Table Games
Dealers and above, Surveillance Staff, and all Directors are subject
to a more intensive alcohol awareness training program called,
ServSafe.

o In the second half of 2024, 135 team members took the ServSafe
training, and 0 team members failed.

o The Kansas Star Casino has 3 Responsible Gaming Trainers on
property.

o As of December 31, 2024, Kansas Star Casino had 620 active team
members.

o Underage individuals denied gaming floor access: 184

o People denied access for not having ID: 489

o People denied for invalid ID: 330

o Intoxicated individuals denied gaming floor access: 127

o VEPs denied access to the gaming floor: 10

o There were 260 intoxicated individuals ejected from the casino.

o 11 VEPs were removed and turned over to the KRGC and the
Mulvane Police Department.

o 1 underage person was caught and ejected from the casino

o 135 persons were removed and 23 excluded from the casino for a
variety of other reasons.

o During the second half of 2024, there were 609,391 guests who
entered the casino floor. Security team members checked 91,492
IDs. In addition, 106 ID checks took place on the gaming floor in
situations involving suspected minors.

o Several other ongoing efforts are noteworthy as the Kansas Star
Casino is an active member and participant in the Kansas Coalition



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD CASINO
AT KANSAS
SPEEDWAY

(E.3.a.)

on Problem Gambling, Problem Gambling Program Committee, and
the South-Central Task Force on Problem Gambling.
e General Manager Kuplen announced that Kansas Star has a new Assistant
General Manager Paul Stegner.

Lydia Garvey, General Manager, reported:
e December 2024 admissions were down 3.3% compared to December
2023
e December 2024 revenue numbers compared to December 2023:
o Total gross gaming revenue increased 1.2%
o Slot revenue increased 2.6%
o Table games revenue decreased 8.9%
e December 2024 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: -$252,382.00
= Hold was -4%. This was driven by the NFL which had a hold of
-11.28% and College Football which had a hold of 1.5%.
o Retail Sportsbook: Top Sports
= NFL was 46% of handle
= College Football was 18% of handle
= NBA was 15% of handle
= College Basketball was 12% of handle
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: -$184,656.00
* Hold was negative. NFL had -6.6% and very low hold on
College Football.
o Digital Sportsbook: Top Sports
= NFL was 41% of handle
= College Football was 19% of handle
= NBA was 14% of handle
e December Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o December 28 - $30K Winners Party
= Highest Coin-In day in the history of the property, with the
exception of opening day.
o December 28 — Pick, Pull & Win
o December 31 - $25,000 for 2025
o January 1 — New Year’s Pay Day
o January 7 — Blizzard of Bonuses
o Thursdays - January 9, 16, 23, and 30 — All Day Thursday Slot
Tournaments
o January 10 — Die of a Kind
o Saturdays - January 11, 18, and 25 - $100,000 Big Draw
o January 24 — Hollywood Slot Point Race
o February 1 — PENN Millionaire
e General Manager Garvey announced that an agreement had been reached
with the Unified Government for an amendment to the development
agreement and the facility is in the very early stages of pursuing the
construction of a hotel adjacent to the casino. Chairman Moses
congratulated General Manager Garvey and commented that he
presumed there was not a target date for opening. General Manager
Garvey confirmed that there was not a target opening date at this time,



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS CROSSING
CASINO

(E4.a.)

but that she expects things will really firm up in the next 90-days and

she will have more information.

o Commissioner Fleming asked if there was any expectation for the
number of beds. General Manager Garvey responded that it
was too early to tell.

o Commissioner Fleming asked if General Manager Garvey has heard any
rumors about the Chiefs relocation. General Manager Garvey stated
that the rumor she heard was that the Hunts would prefer to stay in
Missouri and renovate the area and stadium.

¢ Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report

o At the end of the reporting period, Hollywood Casino has a total of
472 employees. During the reporting period, 151 employees were
hired.

o All employees hired during the reporting period received initial
training on responsible

o gaming during property orientation.

o Of those new hires, 39 were hired into positions which require
additional training to understand the proper procedures for
responsible alcohol service. All of those employees successfully
completed the TiPS training. In addition, there were 13 existing
employees who successfully completed refresher TiPS training and
7 employees that transferred into new positions that required them
to be TiPS certified.

o 72 minors were refused entry to the casino

o 3 minor gained access to the casino

o 170 individuals were refused entry because of appearing intoxicated

o 13 VEPs gained access to the casino

o PENN Entertainment and Hollywood Casino participated in
Responsible Gaming Education Month in September.

o PENN Entertainment developed a promotion for the general public
where they had the opportunity to review some responsible gaming
content, take a brief quiz on that content, and be entered into a
drawing for a chance to win a cruise for two on Norwegian Cruise
Lines.

o Hollywood Casino posted responsible gaming related signage
throughout the casino and back of house areas. In addition, we held
drawings and awarded prizes to our team members who completed
responsible gaming related quizzes and word searches throughout
the month.

Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:
e December 2024 admissions down 1.6% compared to December 2023
e December 2024 revenue numbers compared to December 2023:
o Coin in was down 1.8%
o Table games was down 10.2%
o Net gaming revenue was up 5.7%
e December 2024 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: -$12,658.00
= Down compared to December 2023’s revenue of $27,755

6



= Retail wagers were $864,982 vs $772,710 in 2023, an increase of
12%.
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $474,458.00.
= Down compared to December 2023’s revenue of $3,669,226.00
= Digital wagers were up 32% coming in at $49,565,269.00
» Chairman Moses asked if the reported figures were correct in
that there was a $3.2 million drop in revenue from year-to-
year. General Manager McKain confirmed the figures were
correct and noted that the total amount wagered year-to-year
was up. Chairman Moses asked if there was an explanation for
the drop in revenue. General Manager McKain responded that
the patrons had placed very good bets. Chairman Moses asked
which sportsbooks the facility is partnered with. General
Manager McKain stated BetFanatics, BetMGM, and Caesars.
Chairman Moses asked if all three sportsbooks experienced a
severe drop. General Manager McKain explained that one
sportsbook was significantly worse than the other two.
Chairman Moses asked if this is a one-off or if this could be
routine. General Manager McKain responded that this was
pretty significant and that he believes it will not occur
frequently.
o Top Sports
= NFL was 52% of handle
= College Football was 25% of handle
= College Basketball was 12% of handle.
o Largest winning wager $17,000 on Bengals vs. Cowboys.
o Largest losing wager was a $20,000 money line wager, on the
Pittsburgh Steelers.
¢ Events and Promotions:
o December
= Casino Hot Seats every Monday.
= Kiosk games on Tuesdays.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Christmas Cash Climb promotion every Friday.
= Casino gifts on Sunday.
= Corall events include That Arena Rock Show on the 14th,
Mixtapes on the 28th and The Breakfast Club on the 31st.
o January
= Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Pigskin Prizes promotion every Friday.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.
¢ Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report
o 194 active team members as of January 01, 2025



HISTORICAL HORSE
RACING FACILITY
LICENSEE
REPORTS/ITEMS;
GOLDEN CIRCLE
(E.5.2.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
OLD BUSINESS (F.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
NEW BUSINESS;
ELECTION OF VICE
CHAIR AND
SECRETARY

(G)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H.)

o 51 team members hired since July 1, 2024 (32 remain employed)
o 1 inactive team member (on leave)
o Out of 124 team members requiring TIPS training:
= 19 new hires have required certification (hired since 7/1/2024)
= 32 are pending recertification
* 3 need Alcohol Awareness
®» 3 team members are certified trainers
o All team members received Responsible Gambling training in 2024
o Kansas Crossing participated in Responsible Gambling Education
Month in September 2024. KCC had activities to improve team
member knowledge and stress the importance of Responsible
Gambling for the casino and the community.
o 163 Minors were refused entry attempting to enter the casino floor
o 1 Minor was ejected from the casino floor
o 61 Patrons seemingly impaired were refused entry to the casino floor
o 38 Patrons seemingly impaired were ejected from the casino floor
o 2 VEPs were removed or excluded from the casino floor
o 82 InvAllid IDs were refused entry to the casino floor
o 332 No IDs were refused entry to the casino floor

Scott Beeler, Golden Circle Representative, reported:

e Seamus Wamsley, associate of Jason Watkins, accompanied Mr. Beeler
to the commission meeting.

e Construction continues, the weather has not impeded the work and the
project remains on track for a late 2025 opening.

e That there was an article in the Wichita Business Journal regarding some
of the amenities that have been added to the project. It also refers a
seven to one favorable vote for industrial revenue bond.

There was no old business.

The Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission is required by state

statute K.S.A. 74-8803(i) to annually elect a vice chair and secretary.
Commissioner Jones is the current vice chair. Commissioner Turnquist is the
current secretary.

Commissioner Fleming (Jones) nominated Commissioner Turnquist as
Secretary. The nomination carried by acclamation. Commissioner Turnquist
(Fleming) nominated Commissioner Jones as Vice Chair. The nomination
carried by acclamation.

There were no public comments.



STAFF REPORTS
(I.1.and 1.2.)

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on both the Voluntary Exclusion Program
and Sports Wagering Exclusion Program statistics for the months of December
2024 and the 2024 fourth-quarter illegal gambling report.

Government Relations Manager Randy Evans reported:

o The Legislature opened session on Monday of this week.

e Very few bills have been introduced and no bills have been introduced
that will would be concern for KRGC.

e On Wednesday of next week there is a budget hearing that Director of
Administration, Audit, and Finance Brandi White will be attending.

e Chairman Moses recalled that there was a pre-filed or carried over bill
regarding smokeless casinos. Mr. Evans responded that the bill had not
yet received a hearing or been worked. Chairman Moses noted that Mr.
Evans likely then has not been able to review it to see if it is different
than the previous legislation. Mr. Evans confirmed that was accurate.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:

o KRGC staff congratulate Ryan Deutsch in his selection as General
Manager and welcome Paul Stegner back to Kansas.

e KRGC has hired a new IT support employee, Triston Burr.

e KRGC is in the process of updating IT equipment in field offices this
year.

e The legislature has altered their methods of budget review, the legislators
are receiving budgets prior to session, and meet with agency staff prior
to session, all to get a jump start on approving budgets once the session
has begun. There are still a lot of unknowns of how that process will
interact with the Governor’s budget recommendations.

¢ Additionally, KRGC received notice that the Chairman of the House
Appropriations Committee has requested agencies provide a proposal
that would reduce each agencies State General Fund budget request by
7.5%. KRGC does not use any general fund monies, so one would
think that this would not involve this agency. However, frequently in
the past KRGC has been held to same budget standards even though
the agency does not use general fund money.

e Governor Kelly is recommending a 2.5% pay raise for state government
employees.

e Missouri passed legislation recently to offer sports wagering. Their
legislation required that they have it operating by December 1%, 2025.
The Missouri Gaming Commission has reported that they intend to
have sports wagering operating this summer.

e The next commission meeting is scheduled for February 14, 2025 in
Topeka at 10:00am.



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(J.1)

RECONVENE
(J.2)

MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION; ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE
(K.1)

e Chairman Moses noted that one of the commissioners has a conflict for
the March 14" meeting date. Chairman Moses suggested that since
there will still be a quorum with a commissioner missing, that the
meeting remain as scheduled. Chairman Moses asked if the Executive
Director had any thoughts on this. Executive Director Brownlee noted
that it easier for staff for the meeting to remain as scheduled, but if a
change is requested staff can accommodate. The commissioners agreed
to leave the meeting as scheduled.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved that the Commission go into executive
session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background reports presented
today by the commission’s security division. In addition to the commissioners,
the confidential background reports portion included the executive director,
general counsel, and director of security, licensing, and backgrounds. The total
time for the executive session was anticipated to be seven (7) minutes until
10:55 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects
discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full record of this motion
is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and
Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is
to be continued in open session. The motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was
adjourned to executive session at 10:48 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 10:55 a.m. with Chairman
Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner
Fleming present.

Commissioner Fleming (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of consulting with the agency’s attorney on
attorney-client privileged communications. In addition to the commissioners,
the attorney-client privileged communications will include the executive
director, general counsel, and staff attorney James Bain as needed. After
discussion, the total time for the executive session was anticipated to be sixty
(60) minutes until 11:57 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and
the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full record of
this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas
Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session,
the meeting is to be continued in open session. The motion carried 4-0, and the
meeting was adjourned to executive session at 11:57 a.m.

10



RECONVENE
(K.2.)

MOTIONS ON LICENSE
APPLICATIONS

(L.)

OTHER BUSINESS
(M.)

ADJOURNMENT
(N.)

SUBMITTED BY:

Larry Turnquist
Secretary

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:57 a.m. with Chairman
Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner
Fleming present.

Chairman Moses noted for the record that substantive discussion was ended at
12:25 p.m.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to conditionally approve one license
application and approve the remaining 184 license applications from the
January 17, 2025, list of background reports referred to the commission for
action. The motion carried 4-0.

There were no other items for discussion or motion.
Chairman Moses stated that the February 14, 2025, commission meeting will
begin at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State Office

Building in Topeka, Kansas.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed
4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 12:00 p.m.

11



GLI Approved

Pending Commission Approval

February 15, 2025

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-24-30 GDIN526B.raw Oriental Gongs - Dragon 68
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-24-32 GDIN7I11C.raw Triple Troves - Dragon's Delight 1C
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-24-36 GDIN8G1D Coin Kingdom - Aztec 1D
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-24-36 GDIN8G1D.raw Coin Kingdom - Aztec 1D
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-24-37 GDIN8ELE Coin Kingdom - Egyptian 1E
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-24-37 GDINSELE.raw Coin Kingdom - Egyptian 1E
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-24-42 GDIN8H1F.raw Rocket Frenzy - Diner 1F
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-25-01 GDIN8J1C.raw Rocket Frenzy - Drive - In 1C
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-73-AWG-24-45 GDIN7H1G.raw Triple Troves - Reigning Rhino 1G
American Wagering Inc 02/03/2025 CS-675-AWH-25-01 Quarterly Risk Assessment
American Wagering Inc 02/03/2025 SY-652-AWH-24-39 Sportsbook
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-109 1.01-69386 Ultimate Fast Cash Mariachi Bonita 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-110 1.01-69387 Ultimate Fast Cash Dragon Emperor 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-111 1.01-69385 Ultimate Fast Cash Golden Pyramids 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-112 1.02-69179 NFL Super Bowl LinkCash 1.02
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-48 Da Da Jin Bao Treasure (9759) R205934 Da Da Jin Bao Treasure V0523241754
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-48 PT3253 Da Da Jin Bao Treasure N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-51 Da Da Jin Bao Wealth (9624) R205978 Da Da Jin Bao Wealth V0604241534
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-51 PT3253 Da Da Jin Bao Wealth N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-64 Rakin’ Bacon Triple Oink Soda Fountain Fortunes (9703) R215483 Rakin’ Bacon! Triple Oink Soda Fountain Fortunes V0718241443
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-64 PT3290 Rakin’ Bacon! Triple Oink Soda Fountain Fortunes N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-73 Rakin’ Bacon Triple Oink San Shen Zhu (9743) R217805 Rakin’ Bacon! Triple Oink San Shen Zhu V0801241808
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-73 PT3290 Rakin’ Bacon! Triple Oink San Shen Zhu N/A
DK Crown Holdings Inc 02/03/2025 CS-675-DFK-25-01 Quarterly Risk Assessment
DK Crown Holdings Inc 02/03/2025 SY-614-DFK-25-01 PAM
Everi Games, Inc. MO-214-MMG-24-03 9823 MFm_MoneyMakerPressYourLuck 2.0.0-11
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-24-79 9959 MF_ChickABoomCashAdvance 2.0.0-6
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-24-81 9960 MF_FireMagicCashAdvance 2.0.0-6
FanDuel 01/23/2025 |SY-559-FAN-25-01 Sportsbook
FanDuel 02/03/2025 |SY-580-FAN-25-01 PAM
FBG Enterprises OpCo, LLS 01/14/2025 SY-602-FBG-24-11 Sportsbook
FBG Enterprises OpCo, LLS 01/23/2025 SY-602-FBG-24-12 Sportsbook
FBG Enterprises OpCo, LLS 02/03/2025 CS-675-FBG-25-01 Quarterly Risk Assessment
IGT MO-253-1GT-24-02 GAME020009WBMPO1 Wheel of Fortune Cash Link Big Money ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-253-1GT-24-02 G1020009WBMP001 Wheel of Fortune Cash Link Big Money ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-253-1GT-24-02 UCGS409A1 Wheel of Fortune Cash Link Big Money Sign Controller N/A
IGT MO-50-1GT-24-02 GAME020009TMASO1 Tiger and Dragon Super Arrow ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-50-1GT-24-02 G1020009TMAS001 Tiger and Dragon Super Arrow ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-50-1GT-24-03 G1020009LMAP001 Prosperity Link Blessings ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-50-1GT-24-03 GAME020009LMAPO1 Prosperity Link Blessings ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-52-1GT-24-03 G1020009SCLPOO1 Wheel of Fortune Super Cash Link Lucky in London ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-52-1GT-24-03 GAME020009SCLPO1 Wheel of Fortune Super Cash Link Lucky in London ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-52-1GT-25-01 GAME020009SCEP02 Wheel of Fortune Super Cash Link Bon Voyage ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-52-IGT-25-01 G1020009SCEP002 Wheel of Fortune Super Cash Link Bon Voyage ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-100 050200000612 Operating System N/A
IGT MO-73-IGT-24-100 0S020PM00612 Operating System N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-100 010200200612 Operating System N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-101 AWDF0002 WOF TRIO WHEEL DRIVER FIRMWARE N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-105 GAME020009TAFS01 Tiger and Dragon Super Gong ASCENT GAME PACKAGE




Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-105 GI020009TAFS001 Tiger and Dragon Super Gong ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-107 GAME020009TAGS01 Tiger and Dragon Super Bonus ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-IGT-24-107 UCGS398B3 Tiger and Dragon Sign Controller N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-107 G1020009TAGS001 Tiger and Dragon Super Bonus ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-113 UCGS416A1 Wheel of Fortune Super Cash Link Sign Controller N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-118 UCCF00363.package UC SERIES 3.63 FRAMEWORK N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-118 UCCF00363.zip UC SERIES 3.63 FRAMEWORK INSTALLER N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-84 GAME020001MGLS01 Mystical Treasures Lion ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-84 G1020001MGLS001 Mystical Treasures Lion ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-85 G1020001MGPS001 Mystical Treasures Panther ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-85 GAME020001MGPSO1 Mystical Treasures Panther ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-87 GAME020001MROUO01 Miner's Dream Blue Mountain ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-IGT-24-87 G1020001MROU001 Miner's Dream Blue Mountain ASCENT INSTALL

IGT PA-73-1GT-24-02 75410400 Bonus Controller WOF TRIO

IGT PA-73-1GT-24-02 96499843 RiseSP Cabinet WOF TRIO

IGT PA-73-1GT-24-02 96499844 Bonus Device with TRIO Wheel WOF TRIO

IGT SY-73-1GT-19-20 470004840 TOURNAMENT MANAGER 6.2 N/A

IGT SY-73-1GT-19-20 IGT Tournament Manager TOURNAMENT MANAGER 6.2 6.2

IGT SY-73-1GT-19-20 IGT Tournament Manager Database TOURNAMENT MANAGER 6.2 6.2

IGT SY-73-1GT-19-20 IGT Tournament Manager Messaging Service TOURNAMENT MANAGER 6.2 6.2

IGT SY-73-1GT-19-20 IGT Tournament Manager REST Service TOURNAMENT MANAGER 6.2 6.2

IGT SY-73-1GT-19-20 IGT Tournament Manager StandAloneGCM TOURNAMENT MANAGER 6.2 6.2

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-24-95

KGI_M843DDA040WDO03

Quick Strike Mystery Rewards

Progressive

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-24-96

KGI_M946DDG031WD09

Rawhide Bonus Ladies

GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-24-98

KGI_MA13DDL031WD0OO

Mighty Mayan Chief Divine Mountains

GAME PROGRAM

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-43 A8BD-000-1010 Bang! Bam! Boom! 1010

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-49 A953-000-1000 Monopoly Express Beijing Railroad 1000

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-50 A963-000-1010 Reel 'em In Catch the Big One Lake Lunker Edition 1010

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-65 A9A5-000-1000 Dancing Drums Tower 1000

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-66 A972-000-1000 Monopoly Express Pacific Station 1000

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-03 A8F0-000-1020 Gold Fish Respin Party! Diver 1020

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class IIl (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-04 A8F1-000-1010 Gold Fish Respin Party! Pearl 1010

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-06 A8EC-000-1010 Jackpot Party Make Some Noise! 1010

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class IIl (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-01 1700000-L7T-XX Landmark L7T Cabinet 1700000-L7T-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-01 1594244-XX Monitor,21.5", CS-1, Alias 1594244-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-01 1594369-XX L7T, Transparent 21.5" Display W/T, Tovis,CS-1 1594369-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-01 1594368-XX iDeck Display W/T 15.6" Cut, Tovis, L7T 1594368-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class IIl (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-02 PCA1603351-XX PCBA, RENESAS WIRELESS CHARGER, AR-1, ALIAS PCA1603351-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-02 1605963-XX USB CHARGER, RND.BLUE LIGHT, LUMEN, ALIAS 1605963-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-02 1602012-XX ASY, 27IN.TOPPER, MAIN, AR-1, ALIAS 1602012-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-02 1601802-XX ASY, BACKPLANE, SALEM, V2, AR-1, ALIAS 1601802-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class IIl (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-02 1599823-XX ASY, IDECK, AR-1, ALIAS 1599823-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-02 1598317-XX ASY, MONITOR POD,49" W/TOUCH, AR-1,ALIAS 1598317-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class IIl (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-24-02 1790000-PORTRAIT-XX Cosmic Upright AR-1 Cabinet 1790000-PORTRAIT-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 U046-000-1030 U046-000-1030 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 U045-000-1040 U045-000-1040 DT Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 BallyTech.TableProgressive.DealerTerminal.App.exe U045-000-1040 DT Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.6

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 BallyTech.TableProgressive.DealerTerminal.Infrastructure.dl! U045-000-1040 DT Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.6

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 BallyTech.TableProgressive.DealerTerminal.Modules.DT.dll U045-000-1040 DT Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.6

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 BallyTech.TableProgressive.DealerTerminal.Modules.Sign.dll U045-000-1040 DT Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.6

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 DealerTerminalSignage.exe U045-000-1040 DT Atlas 5.5.3 0.1.0.0

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.DealerTerminal.WebApi.dll U045-000-1040 DT Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.6

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM.atlas.Progressive.Configuration.WebApi.dll U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.5




Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Configuration.WebApi.exe U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.5
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.BroadcastProcessing.dll U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.3
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.Communication.M dil U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.3
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.Communication.M dll U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.5
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.Communication.M dil U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.3
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.Communication.M dll U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.3
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.Host.exe U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.3
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.Interfaces.dll U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3 5.5.3.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Core.Service.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.WagerProcessing.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.WebApi.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Online.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Registry.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Report.EventProcessor.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Report.Host.exe

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Report.Interfaces.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Report.Registry.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Report.Service.dl!

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Report. WebApi.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Rng.dl!

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Rng.dl|

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Sign.Host.exe

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Sign.Online.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Sign.Registry.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Sign.Service.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Sign.Web.exe

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Communication.Contracts.dll

U045-000-1040 DT Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Table.Communication.M: dll U045-000-1040 DT Atlas 5.5.3
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Table.Communication.M: dil U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-24-07 GM .atlas.Progressive.Table.Communication.M: dll U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Table.Host.exe

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Table.Online.DataService.dl!

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Registry.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Table.Service.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Infrastructure.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Ul.Infrastructure.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Infrastructure.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Ul.Online.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Registry.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Ul.Registry.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Registry.DataService.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM .atlas.Progressive.Ul.WebApp.dll

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West)

SY-73-SHU-24-07

GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.WebApp.exe

U046-000-1030 GM Atlas 5.5.3

Penn Sports Interactive, LLC 02/03/2025

SY-564-PIV-25-01

Sportsbook

* Executive Approval




GLI Revoked

Pending Commission Meeting

February 15, 2025

Revoked File | Revoked ID New ID
Revoked Manufacturer Number Number Revoked Game Name | New File Number | Number | Replace By
Aristocrat Technologies Inc Mo-73-ARI-24.53 [1.01-69179 NFL Super Bowl LinkCash MO-73-ARI-24-112 1.02-69179 05/15/2025



https://access.gaminglabs.com/Submission/Submission/Detail/1427015505
https://access.gaminglabs.com/Submission/Submission/Detail/1427015505

Manufacturer

Report Number

Game Name

Acres Manufacturing Company  |ACR10561KS Acres Foundation System

Aristocrat Technologies Inc ATI18961KS Bao Zhu Zhao Fu Link 1.01-69379 (LAM, EMEA)

Aristocrat Technologies Inc ATI21901KS World Base

IGT IGTU33531KS 5X3X2X Red Hot Tamales / 5X3X2X Gold Bar 7S 3R27L CMB Multigame
IGT IGTU35401KS Bonus Sizzling 7S 3RML DRS CMB (SIW

Interblock d.o.o. INTB12411KS Tournament Server

Konami Gaming Inc KGI14831KS Star Boost Prize Storm

LNW Gaming Inc SCG14221KS Blazing Money Stash 10 Play Triple Blazing 777

LNW Gaming Inc SCG14601KS Blazing Money Stash 10 Play Blazing Hot Diamonds




BMM Revoked

Pending Commission Approval

February 14, 2025

Revoked Manufacturer

Revoked File Number

Revoked ID Number| Revoked Game Name|New File Number|New ID Number| Replace By
Aristocrat Technologies Inc  |ATI20001KS 6.16.0-1.00.5 World Base ATI21901KS 6.16.1-1.00.1 03/16/2025
Interblock INTB11241KS 1.0.2.2 Tournament Server INTB12411KS 2.1 04/15/2025




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

VS‘RAPER"SI)
SN
AN I ¥y

xh xx Fx
w’;"t' '4‘:«

d1Sas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900
krgc@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments

February 14, 2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

.. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recom_men dation
BH641 — Under 21 No KAR 112-105-1 / Security General 290.010, Approval
Licenses 290.20 pprov




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments

February 14, 2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

.. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recommendation
KS394 — Supervisor KAR 1.12—104-2 / Casino Accouptlpg
No Organizational Chart and Job Descriptions — Approval
Warehouse .
Section 2
KAR 112-104-19; KAR 112-104-8; KAR
112-104-41; KAR 112-104-19; KAR 112-
, 107-18; KAR 112-108-53/ Security Plan;
KS 358- ggrr? s at Table Yes Slots — Section 10 -15; Cage -Section 2; 8- Approval
es 16; Administration — Section 4; 15 — 16;
Casino Accounting — Section 6-7; 12-14;
Table Games — Section 26




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
February 14, 2025

By: Ryan Deutsch

For the month of January 2025, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 11.75% over
January 2024. Total Slot Revenue was down 11.04% and Table Games Revenue was down 17.31%.

For the month of January 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$27,054. This is down 49.65% from January 2024. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas
Lottery was $8,140,063 This is up 49.86% compared to January 2024.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e  Weekly Kiosk Games

e Weekly Food and Beverage Specials
e $100,000 Big Draw

e Valentine’s Day Specials

e VIP Promotions

e Sportsbook Promotions

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

e C(Clint Black — Feb 8

e Treaty Oak Revival — March 1

e Harlem Globetrotters — March 4
e Blippi — April 5

e Three Dog Night — April 12

e Los Tigres del Norte — May 11
e Larry the Cable Guy — June 28



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov

Racing and Gaming Commission krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% **

State Share 24**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73% **

Casino Share 71%**

Laura Kelly, Governor

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

January January Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD

2025 2024 2025 2024
2,760,430.43 3,105,866.19 23,927,508.65 24,191,109.58
330,011.45 395,991.35 2,736,102.50 3,094,936.37
121.55 139.40 5,874.26 4,166.53
3,090,563.43 3,501,996.94 26,669,485.41 27,290,212.48
- 770,439.33 4,676,813.25 6,003,846.75
741,735.22 - 1,298,698.40 -
92,716.90 105,059.91 800,084.56 818,706.37
61,811.27 70,039.94 533,389.71 545,804.25
- 2,556,457.77 15,518,516.72 19,921,855.11
2,194,300.04 - 3,841,982.77 -

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

**Dec 15th, 2024, state share percentage increased to 24% from 22%; Casino Share percentage decreased to 71%

from 73%

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
February 14, 2025

BY: LYDIA GARVEY - GENERAL MANAGER
January 2025

January Admissions
e January 2025 admissions were up 4.5% compared to last year.
January 2025 Revenue Numbers
e Total Gaming Revenue came in at $12.9M — an increase of 8.6%
e Slot Revenue was $11.4M — an increase of 10.7%
e Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.5M — a decrease of 5.1%
e Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue was $608,848 in January 2025 which was an increase of
1040% (lost $64,773 in January of 2024).
e Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue was $597,190 in January 2025 which was an increase of
405.7% (was also negative in 2024).
Recent/Upcoming Events
e February 7 — Race to Daytona 500
e February 9 - Big Game Watch & Win
e February 9 — Big Game Giveaway
e February 14 — Friends with Benefits
e February 16 — Daytona 500 Even or Odd Drawing
e February 21 — Cupid’s Kick Off
e March 1-S$30K Lucky Clover Progressive Board

e March 7 — Leprechaun’s Loot



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

January
2025

11,426,047.78

1,503,357.39

123.61

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

January
2024

10,319,571.40

1,583,596.04

1.00

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Fiscal YTD
2025

86,172,793.27

10,365,810.37

9,369.18

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2024

80,998,249.84

10,693,217.87

9,734.78

12,929,528.78

11,903,168.44

96,547,972.82

91,701,202.49

2,844,496.33

387,885.86

258,590.58

9,438,556.01

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

2,618,697.06

357,095.05

238,063.37

8,689,312.96

21,240,554.02

2,896,439.18

1,930,959.46

70,480,020.16

20,174,264.55

2,751,036.07

1,834,024.05

66,941,877.82



7

KANSAS CROSSING

C A S I N O + HOTEL

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
February 14, 2025
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for January 2025 vs January 2024.

. -6.7% Decrease in Admissions

. 4.5% Increase in Coin-In

. 2.6% Increase in Table Drop

. 6.1% Increase in Net Gaming Revenue
Sports Wagering:

For the month of January 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery reported -
$11,758 vs -§11,906 prior year. Retail wagers were $730,767 vs $814,416 in 2024. A decrease of 10%. Digital
Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery in January was $2,712,545 vs prior year of $969,467.
Digital wagers were up 57% coming in at $55,394,829.

Promotions + Events

January

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
Pigskin Prizes promotion every Friday.
Casino gifts on Sundays.

o
O
O
o

February

O
O
O
O
O

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Sweethearts of Cash promotion on Fridays.

Table Games Money Vault and Safecracker promotions on Saturdays.
Casino gifts on Sundays.

U.S. Hwy 69 and 400 | Pittsburg, KS | KansasCrossingCasino.com




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900

krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

January January Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2025 2024

2,840,644.83 2,592,784.66 21,029,382.46 19,982,283.70
217,089.50 289,445.00 1,788,287.00 1,941,976.00
75.00 87.00 1,176.71 2,094.49
3,057,809.33 2,882,316.66 22,818,846.17 21,926,354.19
672,718.05 634,109.67 5,020,146.16 4,823,797.92
91,734.28 86,469.50 684,565.39 657,790.63
61,156.19 57,646.33 456,376.92 438,527.08
2,232,200.81 2,104,091.16 16,657,757.70 16,006,238.56

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



KANSAS STAR CASINO

REPORT PRESENTED TO

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
February 14, 2025

By: Alli Kuplen

For the month of January 2025 KSC experienced a 4.7% decrease in Total Gross Gaming Revenue compared
to January 2024. Total Slot Revenue was down 5.2% and Table Games Revenue was down 2.3%.

For the month of January 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery is
$114K which is flat to January 2024’s revenue of $113K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by
the Kansas Lottery is $6.02M. This is up from January 2024’s revenue of $5.04M.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in February| 10am — 11:59pm
e Jackpot Hotspot Progressive | Thursdays in February | 4pm - 8:00pm

e Mouse Pad and Mouse Gift Giveaway | Friday, February 7 | 4pm-9pm

e Wireless Earbuds Gift Giveaway | Friday, February 14 | 4pm-9pm

e Bluetooth Speaker Gift Giveaway | Friday, February 21 | 4pm-9pm

e Wireless Soundbar Gift Giveaway | Friday, February 28 | 4pm — 9pm

e Hot Seats | Saturday, February 1 & 8 | 6pm-9pm

e 50" Anniversary VIP Sealed Slot Tournament | Saturday, February 15 | 5pm-8pm
e VIP $11,000 Drawing | Saturday, February 22 | Host Event | 6pm-7pm

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

o Battle of the Belt Wrestling | Arena | February 6-8
e VIP Food Hall Event | Star Market Food Hall | Saturday, February 15 | 6pm-8pm
e Star Market Food Hall open to public | February 18

January FanDuel Sportsbook Notes

e $87 million was wagered on FanDuel online. This was up $8 million from December.

e The total handle in retail was $1.31 million for January. This was up $100k from December.

e Football once again ruled the betting in retail as the NFL had 59% of the total handle followed by
college football with 21%. They were followed by College Basketball at 11%, NBA at 5% NHL at
2% and MMA at 2%.

e The largest payout in the month of January was $16,434. This was a $5,000 parlay with 7 legs.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ER,,S

,*ta,
41**** ‘4‘%

»

L0 308 6™

ahsas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800

Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov

krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

January
2025

9,756,285.97

1,811,807.00

106.23

January
2024

10,248,645.75

1,775,453.30

38.00

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2025

77,356,330.04

14,988,886.25

18,830.05

Fiscal YTD
2024

76,620,840.21

13,486,366.15

16,899.18

11,568,199.20

12,024,137.05

92,364,046.34

90,124,105.54

2,545,003.82

347,045.98

231,363.98

8,444,785.42

2,645,310.15

360,724.11

240,482.74

8,777,620.05

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

20,320,090.19

2,770,921.39

1,847,280.93

67,425,753.83

19,827,303.22

2,703,723.17

1,802,482.11

65,790,597.04



Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500

Topeka, KS 66603 Racing and Gaming Commission

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

December 2024 Casino Financials

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending December 31, 2024

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino Kansas Star Casino | Hollywood Casino | Kansas Crossing Casino | Total All Casinos
EGM S 3,600,679 | $ 12,029,771 | S 13,344,346 | S 3,210,873 | $ 32,185,670
Table Games 519,910 2,451,718 1,633,038 301,584 4,906,250
Other # 2,420 7,951 2,058 431 12,860
Total S 4,123,009 | S 14,489,439 | S 14,979,442 | S 3,512,888 | s 37,104,779

Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | S -1s -1$ -[s 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 47,257,227 159,760,427 162,065,438 38,890,699 407,973,791
2025 23,578,922 80,795,847 83,618,444 19,761,037 207,754,250
Total Since Opening | S 635,622,990 | S 2,267,025,452 | S 1,840,216,225 | S 277,342,438 | S 5,020,207,104

Fund Distribution FY 2025

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 5,233,776 17,775,086 18,396,058 4,347,428 45,752,349
Local Governments 707,368 2,423,875 2,508,553 592,831 6,232,628

Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 471,578 1,615,917 1,672,369 395,221 4,155,085
Casino Manager 17,166,199 58,980,968 61,041,464 14,425,557 151,614,189
Total 23,578,922 80,795,847 83,618,444 19,761,037 207,754,250
Fund Distribution Since Opening

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 139,883,471 498,874,277 404,847,570 61,015,336 1,104,620,654
Local Governments 19,068,690 68,010,764 55,206,487 8,320,273 150,606,213

Problem Gambling and

Addictions Fund 12,712,460 45,340,509 36,804,325 5,546,849 100,404,142
Casino Manager 463,958,369 1,654,799,902 1,343,357,844 202,459,980 3,664,576,095
Total 635,622,990 2,267,025,452 1,840,216,225 277,342,438 5,020,207,104

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

January 2025 Casino Financials

Laura Kelly, Governor

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending January 31, 2025

Revenue Source

Boot Hill Casino

Kansas Star Casino

Hollywood Casino

Kansas Crossing Casino

Total All Casinos

EGM S 2,760,430 | $ 9,756,286 | $ 11,426,048 | S 2,840,645 | S 26,783,409
Table Games 330,011 1,811,807 1,503,357 217,090 3,862,265
Other # 122 106 124 75 426
Total S 3,090,563 | S 11,568,199 | S 12,929,529 | S 3,057,809 | § 30,646,101
Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | $ -1S -1s -1S 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 47,257,227 159,760,427 162,065,438 38,890,699 407,973,791
2025 26,669,485 92,364,046 96,547,973 22,818,846 238,400,351
Total Since Opening | S 638,713,553 | S 2,278,593,651 | S 1,853,145,754 | S 280,400,247 | $ 5,050,853,205

Fund Distribution FY 2025

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 5,975,512 20,320,090 21,240,554 5,020,146 52,556,302
Local Governments 800,085 2,770,921 2,896,439 684,565 7,152,011

Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 533,390 1,847,281 1,930,959 456,377 4,768,007
Casino Manager 19,360,499 67,425,754 70,480,020 16,657,758 173,924,031
Total 26,669,485 92,364,046 96,547,973 22,818,846 238,400,351
Fund Distribution Since Opening

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 140,625,207 501,419,281 407,692,066 61,688,054 1,111,424,608
Local Governments 19,161,407 68,357,810 55,594,373 8,412,007 151,525,596

Problem Gambling and

Addictions Fund 12,774,271 45,571,873 37,062,915 5,608,005 101,017,064
Casino Manager 466,152,669 1,663,244,687 1,352,796,400 204,692,181 3,686,885,937
Total 638,713,553 2,278,593,651 1,853,145,754 280,400,247 5,050,853,205

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



‘P%‘L Voluntary Exclusion Report
ansas January 2010 - January 2025

Racing and Gaming Commission

Total Number of Exclusions Age of SWEP
3000 50% 46%
2500 45% B
40%
2000
35%
1500 30% 26%
1000 180 25%
500 5 20% 17%
Sports Wagering Facility Wagering Universal 10% 7%
Exclusions Exclusions ];?Vager'mg 50, I 39% 19
xclusions 0% , 0
0% u ad
m Active Exclusions  ® Completed Exclusions 0-17 1824 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+
Active Sports Wagering SWE Enrollment by Platform*
Exclusion Durations 400 374
(Figures do not include completed exclusions)
350 350
312
300 261
300 250
250 200
200 175 150
100 % 87
65
150 127 11 “ 45
100 l 4
0 - "I s
29
. I l & F TS T
o I & $§ & F e &
<lyear 1year 2years 5 years Life 9 ]
SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH
80
70 68 65
60 57
60 54
50 42 42
40 36 33 u 2022
30 23 2 27 22023
20 1 1| I 15 2024
t , II
. e o l e e i I|0 | 2025
> 3 S 5
&> S S &
&5‘5 &o Y"Qo @Q 800 & 0@ d@ & é@
XS & ¢ hd Q o °4° &
¢ of ® 9




W% Voluntary Exclusion Program
5?:'**5 January 2010 -January 2024

ansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Voluntary Exclusions = 3,219
Violation Incidents = 470 (421 individuals)

VEP Gender

Exclusion Period

H Male W 2-Year
M Female M Lifetime
Ethnicity
African Am.
Native Am. Olt:;r 9.5% Lottery Region
0.44% -
50.0% 44.1%
Lat/His
7.7% 40.0%
Asian/P.l. 30.0% 24.5%
15.4%
0,
20.0% 14.8% 11.7%
0, - 0,
0% 1 o o - i B
0.0% ; ; ; ; — -
NW NC NE SW SC SE Other
Age of VEP
27.8% 26.2%
21.4%
15.2%
6.1%
3.5%
0% — —
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Jul

VEP Enrollments by Year

Aug

Sep Oct

m2019 m2020 ®=2021 m2022 ®m2023 m2024 w2025

Nov

Dec

02.05.2025



KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 - January 2025

2 1
1 3 3 8
2 5 195
66
69
6 1 2 2 1 5p 360
16
1 3
1 1 4 5 c 4 2 4
2 1 2
5 1
2 84 4 1 21
20 8 i a7 2 T
318 1255
1 1 12 2 1 5 . 5 3 g
5 2 2 3 5 5 32 23 5 5 43
02 875 TOTAL VEPs = 3,219

Missouri -266
Nebraska -7

Oklahoma - 57
Other-49 02/05/2025



All Departments

Cash Fund Balances as of January 31, 2025

DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 5,548,212 Beg. Balance 268,188 Beg. Balance 72,212 Beg. Balance 130,509

Revenue 3,853,191 Revenue 214,793 Revenue 29,888 Revenue 169,014

Expenses 5,103,505 Expenses 222,668 Expenses 5,246 Expenses 94,384

End Balance 4,297,898 End Balance 260,313 End Balance 96,854 End Balance 205,138
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

ORI YOS e wunce oo s s vaunce vmce O ORI o e
ACTUALS ACTUALS

51000 Payroll 4,015,823 4,671,853 656,030 16% 555,721 883,332 327,611 59% 5,499,426 4,671,853 -827,574 -15%)
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -412,457 0 412,457 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 4,015,823 4,671,853 656,030 16% 555,721 883,332 327,611 59% 5,086,969 4,671,853 -415,117 -8%
52000 Communication 38,223 17,230 -20,993 -55% 5,453 2,464 -2,989 -55% 67,200 17,230 -49,970 -74%)
52100 Freight and Express 577 1,990 1,413 245% 56 154 98 175% 758 1,990 1,232 162%)
52200 Printing and Advertising 720 1,083 363 50% 0 0 0 0% 846 1,083 237 28%)
52300 Rents 207,322 200,020 -7,303 -4% 56,530 59,437 2,907 5% 164,004 200,020 36,015 22%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 9,964 20,195 10,231 103% 229 103 -126 -55% 32,496 20,195 -12,302 -38%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 42,971 31,333 -11,638 -27% 1,790 5,395 3,605 201% 146,932 31,333 -115,599 -79%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 28,184 31,274 3,089 11% 2,082 1,218 -864 -42% 0 31,274 31,274 0%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 196,301 251,168 54,868 28% 17,836 29,709 11,873 67% 301,548 251,168 -50,380 -17%)
52700 Fee-Professional Services 11,529 3,617 -7,912 -69% 452 360 -92 -20% 252,613 3,617 -248,996 -99%)
52900 Other Contractual Services 4,032 15,138 11,106 275% 250 0 -250 -100% 12,858 15,138 2,280 18%)
Subtotal Contractual Services 539,823 573,048 33,224 6% 84,677 98,841 14,163 17% 979,256 573,048 -406,209 -41%
53200 Food for Human Consumption 3,005 962 -2,043 -68% 105 0 -105 -100% 0 962 962 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 294 897 603 205% 140 0 -140 -100% 2,508 897 -1,611 -64%)
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 7,000 9,672 2,672 38% 1,415 1,136 -279 -20% 22,724 9,672 -13,052 -57%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 1,853 236 -1,617 -87% 540 0 -540 -100% 34,918 236 -34,682 -99%)
53700 Office and Data Supplies 13,066 10,780 -2,286 -17% 1,382 1,929 548 40% 61,865 10,780 -51,086 -83%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 15,617 17,184 1,567 10% 1,490 560 -930 -62% 3,617 17,184 13,567 375%|
Subtotal Commodities 40,836 39,730 -1,105 -3% 5,072 3,626 -1,446 -29% 125,633 39,730 -85,902 -68%
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 67,747 141,173 73,427 108% 12,714 2,626 -10,088 -79% 122,675 141,173 18,498 15%|
Grand Total 4,664,229 5,425,804 761,576 16% 658,184 988,424 330,240 50% 6,314,533 5,425,804 -888,729 -14%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.



February 2025 - January 2026

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Feb 2025 FEBRUARY Aug 2025
S MTWTF S S MTWTE S

1 | [4 Commission Meeting | 2
7 % 4 8 & .7 8 ¥ 45 6 T & 9

9 10 11 12 13 @ 15 MARCH 10 11 12 13 1449
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

73 24 25 26 27 28 14 Commission Meeting 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
APRIL
18 Commission Meeting
Mar 2025 Sep 2025
S MTWTF S MAY S MTWTF S
1 - 1 2 3 4 5 &
2> 3 4 5 6 7 8| 16 Commission Meeting 7 8 9 10 11 @b
9 10 11 12 1348 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 JUNE 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 y . 28 29 30
13 Commission Meeting
JULY
Apr 2025 18 Commission Meeting Oct 2025
S MTWTTF S S MTWTTF S
1 2 3 4 5 AUGUST HE W E.
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 o _ £ & T8 %I a
13 14 15 16 1748 19| 15 Commission Meeting 12 13 14 15 164 18
20 21 22 23 24 25 96 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
27 28 29 30 SEPTEMBER 26 27 28 29 30 31
12 Commission Meeting
May 2025 LR -TORES Nov 2025
Y INOV
S MTWTSJF S 17 Commission Meeting S MTWTF S
1 2 3 1
4 5 6§ 7T 8 9 10 NOVEMBER 5 3 £ 5 67 8
11 12 13 14 1548 17 o _ o0 10 11 12 13 4B
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 | 14 Commission Meeting 16 17 1% 19 20 31 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 DECEMBER 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
12 Commission Meeting
Jun 2025 JANUARY Dec 2025
& MT W o _ S MY WTFE §
1 2 3 4 5 16 Commission Meeting ¥ 9 3 4 5 6
g 9 10 11 1249 7 8 9 10 11 4 13
15 16 17 18 19 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 26 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31
Jul 2025 Jan 2026
S MT W T F 8 M T WT E 8
1 2 3 4 5 i 2 3

4§ 5 b7 8 910
11 12 13 14 1548

IE 19 20 31 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

G T 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 @% 19
20 21 22 73 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31




	A.1 2025-2-14 Agenda
	C.1 Draft Meeting Minutes - January 17, 2024 
	D.1.a GLI Approved Feb14, 2025
	GLI Approved - Month 2021

	D.1.b GLI Revoked Feb 14, 2025
	GLI Revoked - Month 2021

	D.1.c BMM Approved Feb 14, 2025
	BMM Approved - Month 2021

	D.1.d BMM Revoked   Feb 14, 2025
	BMM Revoked

	D.2.a Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 02_14_2025 Boot Hill Casino
	D.2.b Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 02_14_2025 Kansas Star
	D.3.a Executed Lam SPO KRGC Case No. 2024-2001
	E.1.a KRGC REPORT 01.2025
	E.1.b BH - January 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 021425
	E.2.b HW - January 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a KCC January Submission for KRGC 2025
	E.3.b KC - January 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a KRGC Monthly Meeting 2-25
	E.4.b KS- January 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.6.a Aggregated Casino Financials - December 2024 Revenue Corrected
	E.6.b Aggregated Casino Financials - January 2025 Revenue
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 02.25
	I.1.b VEP Data Chart-Ending Jan 2025
	I.1.c VEP Data Map-January 2025
	Y. Dept by Budget Unit JANFY25
	Z. February Commission Meeting Calendar



